
From: Mishaan, Jessica
To: chelsea@sevendaysvt.com
Subject: your public records request
Date: Thursday, May 12, 2022 12:11:23 PM
Attachments: 2022-05-12 Mishaan 10 day ltr to Edgar.pdf

Dear Ms. Edgar,
 
Please find the attached correspondence related to your public records request.
 
Thank you,
 
Jessica Mishaan | Paralegal
Office of the Attorney General | General Counsel and Administrative Law Division
109 State Street  Montpelier, VT 05609-1001
p (802) 828-5500
Pronouns: she/her/hers
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STATE OF VERMONT 


OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL 
109 STATE STREET 
MONTPELIER, VT 


05609-1001 
    


May 12, 2022 
 
Chelsea Edgar, SevenDays, via email to:  chelsea@sevendaysvt.com 
 
Re: Public Records Request 


 
Dear Ms. Edgar: 
 


We have received your request made pursuant to Vermont’s Public Records Act,  
1 V.S.A §§ 315-320, and dated May 9, 2022. You seek six categories of records related to Molly 
Gray and/or the investigative report of the St. Joseph’s Orphanage Task Force.  


 
 Due to the volume of potentially responsive materials related to your request and the 


time needed to search at least one archived email account, we will need to invoke our right to 
additional time to respond pursuant to 1 V.S.A. § 318(b)(5). We will further respond within ten 
business days of receipt of your request. 


 
In the interim, if helpful, prior requests and responses related to Molly Gray and the 


St. Joseph’s Orphanage investigation are on our website. Some are for the same records you 
seek, including some of the requests listed below.  


 
12/6/2021, Blutstein, Allan – America Rising Corporation 
9/1/2020, Bartley, Jeffrey 
2/16/2020, Blutstein, Allan – America Rising Corporation 
8/7/2021, Bellocchio, John – SNAP New Jersey  
12/16/2020, Greenlees, Stephanie – Kaplan & Kaplan 
8/18/2020, Greenlees, Stephanie – Kaplan & Kaplan 
 
In addition, records related to the report are available through the hyperlinks at: 


https://ago.vermont.gov/blog/2020/12/14/st-josephs-orphanage-task-force-concludes-investigation-
into-criminal-allegations-by-former-residents/. 


 
We hope the above information is helpful to you.  


 
Sincerely, 


 
Jessica Mishaan 
Paralegal  
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